40

35

30 4

25

20

15

10

"=

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

23

26 |(blank

2006

2007

10

1

16

22

23

36

15

11

2008

02006 W 2007 02008
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Count of VIN Model Year
Sort Field One Time In Service 2006 2007 2008 (Grand Total
0 2 2 4
1 1 1 2
2 2 2
3 1 1
4 2 1 3
5 1 1 2
6 3 2 5
7 8 8
8 7 1 8
9 1 7 2 10
10 1 6 7
1 1 10 2 13
12 1 1 12
13 16 1 17
14 22 1 23
15 23 3 26
16 1 36 3 40
17 15 2 17
18 1 1 1 13
19 9 9
20 1 4 5
23 1 1
26 1 1
(blank) 1 2 3
1 Total 12 200 20 232
Grand Total 12 200 20 232
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

E.q
[HL

Valve stems
DI.xls (1 MB)

Bryce Hircheis

Group Leader

Ford Digital Imaging

6 Sigma Center

15080 Commerce Dr. N
Dearborn MI, 48120
313-206-2017

Kircheis, Bryce (A.)

Friday, September 12, 2008 1:23 PM

Ott, David (D.J.); Jansen, Michael (M.R.); Mayberry, Debbie (Debra L.)
Valve stems

Valve stems Dl.xls
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7KEABO10 HD
8B3AD178 HD

8C1AC013 HD

8C1AC137 HD

8DJAH140 HD

8DXANO074 HD

8EFBT306 HD

8EMAR096 HD

8FFAE233 HD

8FKBD563 HD

8FQCL033 HD

8G4A5331 HD

8GCB5172 HD

8IDBH176 HD

8lIB1158 HD

20071105 20061218 20070301

20080229 20061222 20070530

20080327 20070413 20070601

20080327 20070226 20070531

20080410 20070220 20070502

20080424 20070201 20070314

20080506 20061220 20070127

20080513 20070118 20070216

20080606 20070117 20070327

20080611 20070309 20070514

20080617 20061219 20070312

20080730 20070124 20070327

20080703 20061206 20070106

20080904 20061207 20061207

20080909 20070215 20070502

02934

04584

04843

09555

09555

09555

01203

05439

20337

05439

05439

04160

02938

04808

02549

Roy O'Brien, Inc. Jack,Onofrey (586) 776-7600 426222

Champion Ford Steve,McAliley (361) 994-6200 429955

Maroone Ford of brian,stahl (954) 564-3221 25690

Gulf Breeze Forc Debbi,Helm (850) 934-8366 38006

Gulf Breeze Forc Debbi,Helm (850) 934-8366 38205

Gulf Breeze Forc Debbi,Helm (850) 934-8366 38399

Fred Beans Ford Bruce,Paynter (215) 348-2900 494352

Fiesta Ford, Inc. Daniel,Henderson (760) 772-8000 62414

Holmes Tuttle Fc JARAD,CHAPPUE (520) 292-3675 711258

Fiesta Ford, Inc. Daniel,Henderson (760) 772-8000 64744

Fiesta Ford, Inc. Tracy,Lowry (760) 772-8000 65114

Brinson Ford Lin Renee,Schedule  (903) 676-5200 39163

Palm Bay Ford, | DARRYL,SUTPHIN (321) 722-9000 184970

Kelly Ford JIMWILLARD  (321) 254-4283 148635

Silsbee Ford LincSyvella,Reese (409) 385-3724 200810

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

1FMYU03Z1 7« VR
1ZVFT82H275 0 MS

1ZVFT82Hs75 I  MS

1FTRF12237NANNE .

2FMDK39Cs7BANE EA

1FMFK17537LA6 EN

1ZvHT82H27- I  MS

3FAHPO7Z57REEEEN ZM

3LNHM26T27 I  ZM

2MHHM75Vo7 Xl RC

1FAFP31N17WIC

2FMDK38C37BANNE EA

1FTPX12v27NANE FL

1FMcuUo2z77 N VR

2MEFM75ve7 X RC

16809

10761

10348

8702

6021

19016

15044

3110

5704

2724

9725

26469

18038

20599

14152

ESCAP2 2.3L4V
MUST MOD 4.6L
MUST MOD 4.6L
F150X2  4.2L EFI
EDGE DURATEC 35
EXPDX2 MOD 5.4 3V
MUST MOD 4.6L
FUSION  2.3L4V EFI
ZEPMKZ DURATEC 35
GRDMRQ 4.6 SOHC F
FOCUSN 2.0L 4V
EDGE DURATEC 35
F150X2  5.4L 3V FF
ESCAP2 2.3L4V

GRDMRQ 4.6 SOHC F

306201

306200

306201

306201

306201

306201

306700

306201

306299

306200 CHASS.

306609 CHASS.

306201 CHASS.

306609 CHASS.

306609 CHASS.

306602 CHASS.

CHASS.
CHASS.

CHASS.

CHASS.

CHASS.

CHASS.

CHASS.

CHASS.

CHASS.

TIRES/WHEELS
TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS

TIRES/WHEELS
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AIR LOSS
AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS

APPEARANCE

AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS

TIRE FAILURE

AIR LOSS

TIRE FAILURE

TIRE FAILURE

TIRE FAILURE

SLOW LEAK

SLOW LEAK

SLOW LEAK

SLOW LEAK

SLOW LEAK

SLOW LEAK

NOT LISTED

VALVE STEM

SLOW LEAK

VALVE STEM

VALVE STEM

BLOWOUT

Processed
Processed

Processed

Approved - PAASW

Processed

Approved - PAA7Z

Approved - PAARZ

Processed

APPROVED TIRE

Approved - PAA3X

Approved - PAAAV

Processed

Approved - PAAKR

VALVE STEM
SPLIT IN RUBBER
Denied

MPOPEJ, CONCER:left frt., right frt., and right rear tire valve cores are cracking atthe base of the cores. replace def. cores RECOMM:DI
rior approval not needed for tire valve stems. Thanks, Mark P.

=il PNCER:CUST.STATES VALVE STEEMS ARE DRYROTTED. ONE BLEW OUT CAUSEING A FLAT ON THE INTERSTATE

oo MAGEING THE TIRE RECOMM:valve stems and tires do not require di approval. thanks, scott

LLOMBA NCER:AIl four wheels, valve stems are dry rotting and cracked resultine in air loss from tire. Passenger side rear tire suddenly

ressure while customer was on highway, resulting in destruction of tire. Remedy is replacement of all four valve stems,

scasds\ . Fement of passenger side rear tire. RECOMM:Tires are not yet on the DI program. Thx Loretta 3-27-08

SYERK 5 GONCER:ALL FOUR VALVE STEAMS ARE CUT AND LEAKING AIR RECOMM:must have clear and focused close up images
and the required overall images of all four valve stems. thanks, Scott warranty approved to replace all four wheel valve stems.

thanke cerntt

JTOLBE- :[ﬁ NCER:AIl four tire stems are cracked. Left front leaking air. Request replacement of all stems. RECOMM:You can not use
C:\CQIS\

anty to replace parts to prevent future possible failures per Warranty and Policies. So, the left front valve stem can be replaced
oes not need approval because it is under the part and labor limits. Thanks, Jerry

CER:Right rear and left fron tire stems cracked and leaking. Customer hadleft rear stem replaced 1/12/08 at Tires Plus

use flat occured traveling out of town and no dealership was available. Right front tire sustained damage due to flat caused by
n stem this past Sunday. Again customer was traveling out of town and no dealership was available for repair. Request RR and
LF stem replacement and new tire. Also may need new tire sensor if damaged. RECOMM:warranty approved to replace the It frt
and rt rear valve stems, tiresdo not require di approval at this time. thanks, Scott

DNCER:customer request to replace cracking valve stems, tech verified cracking on all 4 stems, no visible rub marks on stems or
s of damage,customer no longer waiting RECOMM :approved to replace 4 valve stems. thanks gary

INCER:cust states while driving right side rear tire went flat and was damaged while coming to a stop, dis-mounted tire to

bct for road hazard, none found, found valve stem cracked and leaking, request apprto replace (1) tire due to failed valve stem.
thanks daniel RECOMM:the valve stem is under the dollar amount, di approval not required, and tires do not require di approval.

thanks. Scott
LLOMBA ,, CONCER:C/S WHILE DRIVING, THE CAR PULLED TO THE RIGHT AND STARTED WOBBLING. HAD TO DRIVE TO A SPOT

WHERE HE COULD PULL OVER. WHEN HE PULLED OVER, HE NOTICED THERE WAS NO VALVE STEM IN THE WHEEL.
REQUEST NEW VALVE STEM AND NEW TIRE 225/50/17 MICHELLIN RECOMM:Warranty denied to replace tire and stem. This
is caused from driving on the tire while flat. | reviewed claim with my team leader, George. thx Loretta 6-6-08 REPAIR:DENIAL
OVERTURNED TO APPORVED DUE TO VALVE STEM FAILURE, REVIEWED WITHGROUP LEADER (BRYCE KIRCHIES)

_ ROVED P87N9 WAS ISSUED TO JAREDS PARTNER JERRY AT DEALERSHIP
SYERK INCER:while driving on freeway tire went flat due to valve stem failure tirewas damaged while coming to safe stop, tech

SYERK

[ |

C:\CQIS\
8DXAN074.jpg

bcted found no signs of road hazard, request approval to replace tire thank you daniel right front tire RECOMM:please specify
which tire. frt, rear, rt or It. thanks, scott warranty approved to replace the rt frt tire and valve stem. the valvestem will be called back

for engineering study, please removed with great care as to keep the valve stem intact, if not able to do so please keep all pieces.
thanke Sentt
BKIRCHE, CONCER:valve stem leaking, customer did not know tire low on air and drove onit damage side wall , need

tire RECOMM:Approved to replace the valve stem and tire. Engineering would like the valve stem back for study, please remove it

. A 700 taa will be issued for the tire and valve stem. Thanks Brvce
CER:CUSTOMER STATES TIRE LEAKING AIR AT VALVE STEM AREA AND HAS GONE FLAT.VALVE STEM ON RT

CH\CQIS\ TIRE AGE CRACKED AND LEAKING. SUGGESTED REPAIR,REPLACE VALVE STEM. RECOMM:Renee, Valve stems
SCARSIPI it on the component list, and parts and loaborare under dealer cap. you may continue with repairs. Thanks Tom
LLOMBA , CONCER:RIGHT FRONT TIRE VALVE STEM, CRACKING. LOST ALL THE AIR FOR THAT TIRE WENT FLAT, DAMAGED SIDE
WALL. TWO OTHER VALVE STEMS CRACKING, NEED TO REPLACE ONE TIRE AND REMAINING VALVE
STEMS. RECOMM:approval to replace right front tire and 2 valve stems. cracking. PHOTOS ARE VERY BLURRY. FOR
CLEAREST CLOSE UP, Try taking a step back,use close up function and let camera auto focus, press shutter button 1/2 way down,

at ramara fariie than taka nir thy | Aratta 7-2_NK
GBUSHY [ REPAIR:CHECKED L/R,R/F AND R/R VALVE STEM CRACKED AND LEAKING AIR RECOMMEND TO REPLACE 3 OF THE
sosirsws DUR VALVE STEMS RECOMM:REPLACE ALL 4 VALVE STEMS.
MSAMPL , CONCER:CUSTOMER STATES POSSIBLE VALVE STEMS WERE LEAKING CAUSING THE TIRE TO LEAK THE AIR
PRESSURE DOWN AND DAMAGING THE TIRES. SIDE WALLS HAD BLOWN OUT. CUSTOMER REQUEST REPLACEMENT

TIRES AND OR REFUND FOR THE TIRES THEY REPLACED. ALL 4. THANKS ANN R. RECOMM:Warranty denied to replace all
four tires. Based on the provided images, this is the result of damage.
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

1FMYU03Z1 7«
1zVFT82H27 N
1zvFT82Hs 7

1FTRF12237NIIN
2FMDK39cs7EiN

1FMFK17537 I

1ZVHTs2H27
3FAHPO7Z57R N

3LNHM26T27 R

2MHHM75vo7 Xl RC

1FAFP31N17WIlIEN FC

2FMDK38C37 I EA

1FTPX12ve7NIE FL

1FMcU02z77< VR

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

PE08-060 0818



| Rpt Nbr [PGM| Rpt Date| Prod Date Jar Strt Da}&A Cod Dealer Name hller Name (first, lagler Phone Numiim Num| Year |

7KEABO10 HD 20071105 20061218

8B3AD178

8C1AC013

8C1AC137

8DJAH140

8DXANO074

8EFBT306

8EMARO096

8FFAE233

8FKBD563

8FQCLO033

8G4A5331

8GCB5172

8IDBH176

81IB1158

20080229

20080327

20080327

20080410

20080424

20080506

20080513

20080606

20080611

20080617

20080730

20080703

20080904

20080909

20061222

20070413

20070226

20070220

20070201

20061220

20070118

20070117

20070309

20061219

20070124

20061206

20061207

20070215

20070301

20070530

20070601

20070531

20070502

20070314

20070127

20070216

20070327

20070514

20070312

20070327

20070106

20061207

20070502

02934

04584

04843

09555

09555

09555

01203

05439

20337

05439

05439

04160

02938

04808

02549

Roy O'Brien, Inc. Jack,Onofrey
Champion Ford Steve,McAliley

Maroone Ford of brian,stahl

Gulf Breeze Ford Debbi,Helm

Gulf Breeze Ford Debbi,Helm

Gulf Breeze Ford Debbi,Helm

Fred Beans Ford- Bruce,Paynter

Fiesta Ford, Inc. Daniel,Henderson

Holmes Tuttle Fo JARAD,CHAPPUE

Fiesta Ford, Inc. Daniel,Henderson

Fiesta Ford, Inc. Tracy,Lowry

Brinson Ford Linc Renee,Schedule

Palm Bay Ford, I DARRYL,SUTPHIN

Kelly Ford JIMWILLARD

Silsbee Ford Linc Syvella,Reese

(586) 776-7600 426222 2007 1FMYU03Z17<INEEEN MR 16809

(361) 994-6200

(954) 564-3221

(850) 934-8366

(850) 934-8366

(850) 934-8366

(215) 348-2900

(760) 772-8000

(520) 292-3675

(760) 772-8000

(760) 772-8000

(903) 676-5200

(321) 722-9000

(321) 254-4283

(409) 385-3724

429955

25690

38006

38205

38399

494352

62414

711258

64744

65114

39163

184970

148635

200810

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

Vin th FdMileage] Veh | Engine pym Cod| Cat | Q1 |
ESCAP2 2.3L 4V 306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS

1zvFTe2H27- M MS 10761 MUST  MOD 4.6L 306200 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1zZvFTe2Hs7 M MS 10348 MUST MOD46L 306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1FTRF12237NEIIEI FL 8702 F150X2 4.2L EFI 306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
2FMDK39Cs7ElM EA 6021 EDGE DURATEC 35306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1FMFK17537 B EN 19016 EXPDX2 MOD 5.4 3V 306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1ZVHTe2H27 M MS 15044 MUST MOD4.6L 306700 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
3FAHPO7Z57REEEEEM ZM 3110  FUSION 2.3L4V EFI 306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
3LNHM26T27REEEEE ZM 5704  ZEPMKZ DURATEC 35306299 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
2MHHM75Vo7Xl RC 2724  GRDMRC4.6 SOHC F 306200 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1FAFP31N17WIEEEN FC 9725 FOCUSN 2.0L 4V 306609 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
2FMDK38C37ElM EA 26469 EDGE DURATEC 35306201 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1FTPX12vo7NEEEEE FL 18038 F150X2 5.4L3VFF 306609 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
1FMcU02z77<IE MR 20599 ESCAP2 2.3L 4V 306609 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
2MEFM75vs7Xll RC 14152 GRDMRC4.6 SOHC F 306602 CHASS. TIRES/WHEELS
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| Q2 | Q3

ftom V{tent ¢nt swg Addl Symprt Nlaus| CDSID [Image]

Comments

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK
AIR LOSS

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK

APPEARANCE

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK

AIR LOSS NOT LISTED

AIR LOSS

TIRE FAILURE VALVE STEM

AIR LOSS SLOW LEAK

TIRE FAILURE VALVE STEM

TIRE FAILURE VALVE STEM

TIRE FAILURE BLOWOUT

Processed
Processed

Processed

Approved -

Processed

Approved -

Approved -

Processed

APPROVEL

Approved -

Approved -

Processed

Approved -

VALVE STE

Denied

MPOPEJO2,

[

C:\CQIS\
8B3AD178.jpg

SYERK

LLOMBARH1

C:\CQIS\
8C1ACO13.j

CONCER:left frt., right frt., and right rear tire valve cores are cracking atthe base of the cores. replace def. cores RECOMM:DI prior approval not needed for tire
valve stems. Thanks, Mark P.
CONCER:CUST.STATES VALVE STEEMS ARE DRYROTTED. ONE BLEW OUT CAUSEING A FLAT ON THE INTERSTATE DAMAGEING THE

RE RECOMM:valve stems and tires do not require di approval. thanks, scott
CONCER:AIl four wheels, valve stems are dry rotting and cracked resultine in air loss from tire. Passenger side rear tire suddenly lost pressure while customer
B on highway, resulting in destruction of tire. Remedy is replacement of all four valve stems, replacement of passenger side rear tire. RECOMM:Tires are not
on the DI program. Thx Loretta 3-27-08

Pg

SYERK )

CONCER:ALL FOUR VALVE STEAMS ARE CUT AND LEAKING AIR RECOMM:must have clear and focused close up images and the required overall images
of all four valve stems. thanks, Scott warranty approved to replace all four wheel valve stems. thanks, scott

JTOLBE17 —ﬁ CONCER:AIl four tire stems are cracked. Left front leaking air. Request replacement of all stems. RECOMM:You can not use warranty to replace parts to

C:\CQIS\

\CQ!
8DJAH140.jpg

event future possible failures per Warranty and Policies. So, the left front valve stem can be replaced but does not need approval because it is under the part

SYERK &)

C:\CQIS\

8DXAN074.jpg

GBUSH5

SYERK =1

LLOMBART1 ,,

labor limits. Thanks, Jerry
ONCER:Right rear and left fron tire stems cracked and leaking. Customer hadleft rear stem replaced 1/12/08 at Tires Plus because flat occured traveling out of
n and no dealership was available. Right front tire sustained damage due to flat caused by leak in stem this past Sunday. Again customer was traveling out of
kn and no dealership was available for repair. Request RR and LF stem replacement and new tire. Also may need new tire sensor if
damaged. RECOMM:warranty approved to replace the It frt and rt rear valve stems, tiresdo not require di approval at this time. thanks, Scott

ONCER:customer request to replace cracking valve stems, tech verified cracking on all 4 stems, no visible rub marks on stems or signs of damage,customer

- longer waiting RECOMM:approved to replace 4 valve stems. thanks gary

ONCER:cust states while driving right side rear tire went flat and was damaged while coming to a stop, dis-mounted tire to inspect for road hazard, none found,
nd valve stem cracked and leaking, request apprto replace (1) tire due to failed valve stem. thanks daniel RECOMM:the valve stem is under the dollar
amount, di approval not required, and tires do not require di approval. thanks, Scott

CONCER:C/S WHILE DRIVING, THE CAR PULLED TO THE RIGHT AND STARTED WOBBLING. HAD TO DRIVE TO A SPOT WHERE HE COULD PULL
OVER. WHEN HE PULLED OVER, HE NOTICED THERE WAS NO VALVE STEM IN THE WHEEL. REQUEST NEW VALVE STEM AND NEW TIRE 225/50/17
MICHELLIN RECOMM:Warranty denied to replace tire and stem. This is caused from driving on the tire while flat. | reviewed claim with my team leader, George.
thx Loretta 6-6-08 REPAIR:DENIAL OVERTURNED TO APPORVED DUE TO VALVE STEM FAILURE, REVIEWED WITHGROUP LEADER (BRYCE

ONCER:while driving on freeway tire went flat due to valve stem failure tirewas damaged while coming to safe stop, tech inspected found no signs of road
Pard, request approval to replace tire thank you daniel right front tire RECOMM:please specify which tire. frt, rear, rt or It. thanks, scott warranty approved to

RCHIES) APPROVED P87N9 WAS ISSUED TO JAREDS PARTNER JERRY AT DEALERSHIP
SYERK Ei

BKIRCHEI

TZELECKI

C:\CQIS\

8G4A5331.jpg

LLOMBAR1 ,

GBUSH5

\
8IDBH176.3pg

MSAMPLE1 ,

replace the rt frt tire and valve stem. the valvestem will be called back for engineering study, please removed with great care as to keep the valve stem intact, if
not able to do so please keep all pieces. thanks, Scott
CONCER:valve stem leaking, customer did not know tire low on air and drove onit damage side wall , need tire RECOMM:Approved to replace the valve stem

and tire. Engineering would like the valve stem back for study, please remove it carfuly. A 700 tag will be issued for the tire and valve stem. Thanks Bryce

DPNCER:CUSTOMER STATES TIRE LEAKING AIR AT VALVE STEM AREA AND HAS GONE FLAT.VALVE STEM ON RT REAR TIRE AGE CRACKED AND
KING. SUGGESTED REPAIR,REPLACE VALVE STEM. RECOMM:Renee, Valve stems are not on the component list, and parts and loaborare under dealer
you may continue with repairs. Thanks Tom

CONCER:RIGHT FRONT TIRE VALVE STEM, CRACKING. LOST ALL THE AIR FOR THAT TIRE WENT FLAT, DAMAGED SIDE WALL. TWO OTHER
VALVE STEMS CRACKING, NEED TO REPLACE ONE TIRE AND REMAINING VALVE STEMS. RECOMM:approval to replace right front tire and 2 valve
stems. cracking. PHOTOS ARE VERY BLURRY. FOR CLEAREST CLOSE UP, Try taking a step back,use close up function and let camera auto focus, press
shutter button 1/2 way down, let camera focus then take pic. thx Loretta 7-3-08
REPAIR:CHECKED L/R,R/F AND R/R VALVE STEM CRACKED AND LEAKING AIR RECOMMEND TO REPLACE 3 OF THE FOUR VALVE
STEMS RECOMM:REPLACE ALL 4 VALVE STEMS.

CONCER:CUSTOMER STATES POSSIBLE VALVE STEMS WERE LEAKING CAUSING THE TIRE TO LEAK THE AIR PRESSURE DOWN AND DAMAGING
THE TIRES. SIDE WALLS HAD BLOWN OUT. CUSTOMER REQUEST REPLACEMENT TIRES AND OR REFUND FOR THE TIRES THEY REPLACED. ALL 4.
THANKS ANN R. RECOMM:Warranty denied to replace all four tires. Based on the provided images, this is the result of damage.
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ABA

War Caller Dealer component
Strt P&A | Dealer Name Phone Claim Veh Sym Symptom | Intermittent swap Part
Rpt Nbr [PGM | Rpt Date | Prod Date | Date | Code | Name | (first, last) | Number | Number | Year Vin Fam | Mileage| Veh Engine | Code [ Cat Qi Q2 Q3 [ Verified Concern | verification | Addl Sym| Nbr | Causal | CDSID | Image Comments
7KEAB010 |HD |20071105 (20061218 2007030 02934 |Roy Jack,Onofrey|(586) 776- |426222 2007 |1FMYU03Z17K MR 16809 ESCAP2|2.3L 4V 306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Processed MPOPEJ |, CONCER:left frt., right frt., and right rear
1 O'Brien, 7600 HEELS |LOSS LEAK 02 tire valve cores are cracking atthe base of
Inc. the cores. replace def. cores RECOMM:DI
prior approval not needed for tire valve
stems. Thanks, Mark P.
8B3AD178 |HD |20080229 [20061222 |2007053|04584 |Champion |Steve,McAlil |(361) 994- |429955 2007 [1ZVFT82H27d MS 10761 MUST |MOD 4.6L |306200 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR Processed SYERK CONCER:CUST.STATES VALVE
0 Ford ey 6200 ] HEELS |LOSS WGicas | |STEEMS ARE DRYROTTED. ONE BLEW
- OUT CAUSEING A FLAT ON THE
INTERSTATE DAMAGEING THE
TIRE RECOMM:valve stems and tires do
not require di approval. thanks, scott
8C1AC013 |HD |20080327 [20070413 2007060 04843 |Maroone |brian,stahl |(954) 564- |25690 2007 |1zZVFTs2Hs A (MS 10348 MUST |MOD 4.6L 306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Processed LLOMBA CONCER:All four wheels, valve stems are
1 Ford of 3221 _ HEELS |LOSS LEAK R1 dry rotting and cracked resultine in air loss
Fort = from tire. Passenger side rear tire suddenly
Lauderdal sciacoizjpg | ost pressure while customer was on
highway, resulting in destruction of tire.
Remedy is replacement of all four valve
stems, replacement of passenger side rear
tire. RECOMM:Tires are not yet on the DI
program. Thx Loretta 3-27-08
8C1AC137 |HD |20080327 |20070226 200705309555 |Gulf Debbi,Helm |(850) 934- 38006 2007 |1FTRF12237NI |FL 8702 F150X2 |4.2L EFI 306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Approved - SYERK |, CONCER:ALL FOUR VALVE STEAMS
1 Breeze 8366 . HEELS |LOSS |LEAK PAA3W ARE CUT AND LEAKING
Ford AIR RECOMM:must have clear and
focused close up images and the required
overall images of all four valve stems.
thanks, Scott warranty approved to replace
all four wheel valve stems. thanks, scott
8DJAH140 |HD |20080410 [20070220 200705009555 |Gulf Debbi,Helm |(850) 934- 38205 2007 |2FMDK39C8M |EA 6021 EDGE |DURATEC 306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Processed JTOLBE1 CONCER:AIl four tire stems are cracked.
2 Breeze 8366 _ 35 HEELS |LOSS LEAK 7 Left front leaking air. Request replacement
Ford of all stems. RECOMM:You can not use
warranty to replace parts to prevent future
possible failures per Warranty and Policies.
So, the left front valve stem can be
replaced but does not need approval
because it is under the part and labor
limits. Thanks, Jerry
8DXANO74 |HD |20080424 |20070201 200703109555 |Gulf Debbi,Helm |(850) 934- |38399 2007 |1FMFK17537U0 EN 19016 EXPDX2 |[MOD 5.4 306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Approved - SYERK CONCER:Right rear and left fron tire
4 Breeze 8366 . 3V HEELS |LOSS |LEAK PAA7Z C\CQIs\ stems cracked and leaking. Customer
Ford SOXANO74.pg | hadlleft rear stem replaced 1/12/08 at Tires
Plus because flat occured traveling out of
town and no dealership was available.
Right front tire sustained damage due to
flat caused by leak in stem this past
Sunday. Again customer was traveling out
of town and no dealership was available for
repair. Request RR and LF stem
replacement and new tire. Also may need
new tire sensor if
8EFBT306 |HD |20080506 [20061220 |2007012/01203 Fred Bruce,Paynte|(215) 348- |494352 2007 [1ZVHT82H27d MS 15044 MUST |MOD 4.6L |306700 |CHASS. |TIRES/W APPEA| Approved - GBUSH5 CONCER:customer request to replace
7 Beans r 2900 _ HEELS RANC PAARZ P cracking valve stems, tech verified
Ford- E BEFBT306.ipg cracking on all 4 stems, no visible rub
Lincoln- marks on stems or signs of
damage,customer no longer
Mercur waiting RECOMM:approved to replace 4
valve stems. thanks gary
8EMAR096 HD |20080513 |20070118 |2007021 05439 Fiesta Daniel,Hende|(760) 772- 62414 2007 |3FAHP07257HI|ZM 3110 FUSION |2.3L4V EF1/306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Processed SYERK ﬁ CONCER:cust states while driving right
6 Ford, Inc. |rson 8000 . HEELS |LOSS |LEAK side rear tire went flat and was damaged

while coming to a stop, dis-mounted tire to
inspect for road hazard, none found, found
valve stem cracked and leaking, request
apprto replace (1) tire due to failed valve
stem. thanks daniel RECOMM:the valve
stem is under the dollar amount, di
approval not required, and tires do not
require di approval. thanks, Scott
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8FFAE233 |HD |20080606 [20070117 |2007032 20337 Holmes JARAD,CHA |(520) 292- |711258 2007 |3LNHM26T27R ZM 5704 ZEPMKZ|DURATEC 306299 |CHASS. TIRES/W |AIR NOT APPROVE LLOMBA |,, CONCER:C/S WHILE DRIVING, THE

7 Tuttle PPUE 3675 35 HEELS |LOSS |LISTE D TIRE R1 CAR PULLED TO THE RIGHT AND
Ford, D STARTED WOBBLING. HAD TO DRIVE
TO A SPOT WHERE HE COULD PULL
OVER. WHEN HE PULLED OVER, HE
NOTICED THERE WAS NO VALVE STEM
IN THE WHEEL. REQUEST NEW VALVE
STEM AND NEW TIRE 225/50/17
MICHELLIN RECOMM:Warranty denied to
replace tire and stem. This is caused from
driving on the tire while flat. | reviewed
claim with my team leader, George. thx
Loretta 6-6-08 REPAIR:DENIAL

Lincoln-Me

8FKBD563 |[HD 20080611 |20070309 |2007051 05439 Fiesta Daniel,Hende|(760) 772- 64744 2007 |2MHHM75V97X|RC 2724 GRDMR 4.6 SOHC 306200 CHASS. |TIRES/W |AIR Approved - SYERK CONCER:while driving on freeway tire

4 Ford, Inc. |rson 8000 | Q F HEELS |LOSS PAA3X went flat due to valve stem failure tirewas
damaged while coming to safe stop, tech
inspected found no signs of road hazard,
request approval to replace tire thank you
daniel right front tire RECOMM:please
specify which tire. frt, rear, rt or It. thanks,
scott warranty approved to replace the rt frt
tire and valve stem. the valvestem will be
called back for engineering study, please
removed with great care as to keep the
valve stem intact, if not able to do so
please keep all pieces. thanks, Scott

8FQCL033 |HD 20080617 [20061219 |2007031|05439 |Fiesta Tracy,Lowry (760) 772- |65114 2007 |1FAFP31N17W FC 9725 FOCUS |2.0L 4V 306609 |CHASS. |TIRES/W |TIRE |VALVE Approved - BKIRCHE |, CONCER:valve stem leaking, customer
2 Ford, Inc. 8000 ] N HEELS |FAILU |STEM PAAAV | did not know tire low on air and drove onit
RE damage side wall , need

tire RECOMM:Approved to replace the
valve stem and tire. Engineering would like
the valve stem back for study, please
remove it carfuly. A 700 tag will be issued
for the tire and valve stem. Thanks Bryce

8G4A5331 |HD 20080730 (20070124 |2007032|04160 |Brinson Renee,Sche |(903) 676- 39163 2007 |2FMDK38C37B |[EA 26469 EDGE |DURATEC 306201 |CHASS. |TIRES/W AIR SLOW Processed TZELECK]| CONCER:CUSTOMER STATES TIRE

7 Ford dule 5200 I 35 HEELS |LOSS LEAK I cicqis, | LEAKING AIR AT VALVE STEM AREA
Lincoln- 8G4as33Ljpg || AND HAS GONE FLAT.VALVE STEM ON
RT REAR TIRE AGE CRACKED AND
LEAKING. SUGGESTED
REPAIR,REPLACE VALVE

STEM. RECOMM:Renee, Valve stems are
not on the component list, and parts and
loaborare under dealer cap. you may
continue with repairs. Thanks Tom

Mercury o

8GCB5172 |HD  |20080703 |20061206 |2007010|02938 |Palm Bay |[DARRYL,SU |(321)722- |184970 2007 |1FTPX12V27N |FL 18038 F150X2 |5.4L 3V FF|306609 |CHASS. |TIRES/W TIRE |VALVE Approved - LLOMBA |, CONCER:RIGHT FRONT TIRE VALVE

6 Ford, Inc. | TPHIN 9000 . HEELS |FAILU |STEM PAAKR R1 STEM, CRACKING. LOST ALL THE AIR
RE FOR THAT TIRE WENT FLAT, DAMAGED
SIDE WALL. TWO OTHER VALVE STEMS
CRACKING, NEED TO REPLACE ONE
TIRE AND REMAINING VALVE

STEMS. RECOMM:approval to replace
right front tire and 2 valve stems. cracking.
PHOTOS ARE VERY BLURRY. FOR
CLEAREST CLOSE UP, Try taking a step
back,use close up function and let camera
auto focus, press shutter button 1/2 way
down, let camera focus then take pic. thx
Loretta 7-3-08

7 D 4283 B95764 HEELS |FAILU STEM STEM VALVE STEM CRACKED AND LEAKING
RE SPLIT IN AIR RECOMMEND TO REPLACE 3 OF

THE FOUR VALVE
RUBBER STEMS RECOMM:REPLACE ALL 4
VALVE STEMS.

8IDBH176 |HD 20080904 20061207 |2006120 04808 |Kelly Ford |JIM,WILLAR (321) 254- |148635 2007 |1FMCU02Z77K MR 20599 ESCAP2|2.3L 4V  |306609 CHASS. TIRES/W TIRE |VALVE VALVE GBUSH5 REPAIR:CHECKED L/R,R/F AND R/R
sibBG o
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8lIB1158 HD 20080909 |20070215 2007050 02549 |Silsbee Syvella,Rees |(409) 385- 200810 2007 2MEFM75V87X RC 14152 GRDMR 4.6 SOHC 306602 CHASS. TIRES/W |TIRE |BLOW Denied MSAMPL |, CONCER:CUSTOMER STATES

2 Ford e 3724 Q F HEELS |FAILU OUT E1 POSSIBLE VALVE STEMS WERE
Lincoln RE LEAKING CAUSING THE TIRE TO LEAK

Mercury. THE AIR PRESSURE DOWN AND

’ DAMAGING THE TIRES. SIDE WALLS
HAD BLOWN OUT. CUSTOMER
REQUEST REPLACEMENT TIRES AND
OR REFUND FOR THE TIRES THEY
REPLACED. ALL 4. THANKS ANN

R. RECOMM:Warranty denied to replace
all four tires. Based on the provided
images, this is the result of damage.
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From: Kircheis, Bryce (A.)

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 9:05 AM

To: Arning, Ralph (R.); Querio, Jennifer (J.)
Subject: Valve stems 1ZVHT82H27 N

FYI

This request was for cracking valve stems. The customer ended up paying for the repair, there are no parts available. We did
provide approval, | am not sure why they did not use it.

Bryce Hircheis

Group Leader

Ford Digital Imaging

6 Sigma Center

15080 Commerce Dr. N
Dearborn MI, 48120
313-206-2017

PE08-060 0833
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From: Witczak, Rich (R.A.) On Behalf Of Pears, W (W.)
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Kircheis, Bryce (A.)

Subject: FW: New Model Warranty Parts

FYI

From: Irwin Brainerd [mailto:ibrainerd@venchurs.com]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 3:55 PM

To: Pears, W (W.); Greg Hagen; Jacob Eberhard
Subject: RE: New Model Warranty Parts

Hello:
| called the collison center and found out the repair was paid by the owner of the vehicle no warranty RO is open for the part
being requested back. It looks as though their is no part to return.

Thank you,

Irwin Brainerd

Venchurs, inc.

Operations Technical Support
ibrainerd @ venchurs.com
Phone: 517-266-5781

Cell 517-270-2573

Fax: 517-266-1856

PE08-060 0834
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From: Witczak, Rich (R.A.) [mailto:rwitczak@ford.com] On Behalf Of Pears, W (W.)
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 3:26 PM

To: Greg Hagen; Irwin Brainerd; Jacob Eberhard

Subject: FW: New Model Warranty Parts

From: wpacwh@ford.com [mailto:wpacwh@ford.com]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:00 PM

To: Pears, W (W.)

Subject: New Model Warranty Parts

PE08-060 0835
11/13/2008



Urgent Request/Shipping Authorization Form
Warranty Parts

This form authorizes the dealer to ship the Warranty part listed below directly to the address given

(Do Not hold for PEARS disposition direction.) Reason Part is needed:

The listed component is being requested for analysis to investigate the cause of failure. The analysis is critical for
ongoing quality and your rapid response will support possible future quality improvements.

|Part needed

Does dealer still have part?

Transportation method SHIP

by Who? Bryce Kircheis/2062017 Estimated P/U Date:
Note: The Bill of lading must be signed at dealership to take possesion of the part.
Service Part#: 5L3Z-1700-A

Engineering Part#: 5L341700AA

Quantity: 4

Date Ordered(MM/DD/YYYY): 05/09/2008

V.L.N#: 1ZVHT82H27

Model Year: 2007

Vehicle Type: Car

Repair Order#: 494352

Plant Name: 6-Sigma Center

Requested By: bkirchei/Bryce Kircheis (2062017)
|Repairing Dealership Information

Dealer P&A Code: 01203

Dealer Name: FRED BEANS COLLISION CENTER

Dealer Phone#/Fax# 215-348-2900 / --

Dealer Email

Dealer Contact Name: BRUCE PAYNTER

IDirections for Dealership

1. Complete repair and prepare part to be shipped.
2. Place a copy of this form in a clear plastic bag and attach to the part.
3. Contact carrier listed below to arrange for shipping as soon as possible.

Ship to Address: Attn: PVT/Shop Office (3232381)

Auto Alliance

Attn: Lin Jeff (J.H.)

1 International Drive
Flat Rock, MI, 48134

Method of shipment: Air 2nd Day _ X__ Ground

Carrier Name:

Carrier Phone number: - -

4. Ship component and a copy of the Urgent Auth form. Save original and signed shipping paperwork.
5. Fax a copy of this form and signed Bill of Lading including
TRACKING # to Nuestro at 517-266-1856.
6. Place copy of this form and signed Bill of Lading in warranty parts hold area
(hold like you would a warranty component)
7. When 700 tag is generated print and attach on top of this form.
(Continue to hold in designated warranty hold area.)
8. RCRC driver will scan 700 tag. Retain paperwork for your records. DO NOT SHIP PAPERWORK!

core credit for this part, you must call Nuestro to insure core credit is issued.**

9. Core credit will be paid through the standard process. **Note: If you do not receive an 700 tag for this part, and you are due a

|[For questions or concerns call: IRWIN BRAINARD (517) 266-5781

Ford Motor Company's claim submission and appeal policies apply as published in section 5 of the Warranty and Policy

Manual including Hot process "core" credit for those units that do not generate a 700 tag.

11/13/2008
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Valve Stem AWS Claims Vs TIS - July 2006 Thru July 2008
Ford North American Vehicle Lines (Except MKX/Edge)
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